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liarold VWeisberg
Route 8, Frederick, id. 21701

2/19/73
Dear iy, 4 ricwood,,

I've just finished your Shaw book. Don't take this as en insult, Rather it is
because I never saw Shaw as Garrison did. Sal Panzeca understends this and, in fact,
has mfgg_mpldnts about my treatment of Shaw, which is in a book you did not nention,

Hay I guggest ﬂmtyoum&llesathanhisdmandinmﬂerplaﬂnglﬂndmd
mspmt‘l.:;aoodaturf?Mbaw}wmaheinﬂmcaseuhanittooklﬂmfmotheruoxk
he preferred.

Pemﬁuasomrlsht.Saldidhavemmyboohmhim,mmhmmthanhefelt
he had to use. I rogret thds. I'd like all to come out.

Jmlmwrmtwmrinthe(}am:wnmls.uoalaodidanddoImgazﬂhmo-
sexuality, of widch this is but one of mony cases in the federal investigation, as
utterly irrelevant. in fact, some homosexuals took exception to my attitude on this
mmofwmcaprmmmlmttmfnrinmngto say that
homosexuality was irrelevant.

Imm,b&ﬂmﬁydhmﬂﬁ.ﬁamr@hmncmwmﬂew%laﬂm.
Dean indrews, who is not a literary type, did not invent the nome, Kennedy found proof’
of a real man using this name when what Andrews hed gald wac still seevret,

1 conducted many investigations, in Yeu Orlcans and elsewhere, but never one of
Shaw per se. This does not noan thet I did not come accross much intornation about him,
good and bad. Youd and bed information and favorable and unfavorable to Shaw, Une of the
more meaningful leads was given to you .nd you quote it without understanding 1t, low
ever, you began with an understandable bias and without an investigative background. Se,
this end other things were lost upon you.

Of and on I spent much time with Perry Russe, but never in a formal interview,.
mmmmumrmmmmmlamummthhﬂetom
you much he clearly did not, for what + inow you'd never have omltted if you kmew it.
Imadethn::istakeofasmmimallﬂﬁuwaﬂ.dcmmtinthetdal,mlmdﬂmt
time I had in New Orleans for other purposes. 4s I suid, Shaw was never a major interest
for me, This was but one of $he basic disagreencnis between Garrison and me. (You may
have noticed that while accredited, I was not at the trial. I was in Yew Orleans then,
nover once entered the court room, and left bofore it was well under wWay.)

Fervie was a major interest for ue. it is I, not Garrison, who found the first
official and suprressed reference to hin as "Farry". Garrison learned of this from my
sccond book, wherc it appesrs. ictuslly, I conducted much more of a Ferrie investigation
thmﬂan'imncﬁdamifoundmuhthnthndidmtandtothisdayhadoaamthuve. So, I
have the continuing interest in Ferrie and, with the defects of the trdel, an interect
:anhn'ctﬁ.dmtmmtabout?mw.rorthuammlhnmmmmmtm
mtmimtfumupmmmmnm.Ihuwmmhmatmm
mstd!.lprohhlthummahoutthatthm?mdm, but again, not because I
sought ite In babbling about it, Perry, kuowingly or otherwise, might have dropped some
valuable clues or, %o one who lmows much about Ferrie, information. I disagree with Gar—
rison, by the way, onthemsmforP&rzie'aﬂ.ightandvgat?mﬁ.at}mdidamth.
4nd there was a Ferrie-Oswald rolationahip, beyond doubt. “hus I would 1dke very much to
baahlutoraadﬂnfulltoxtofyow&nsminterview.Ifyuufeelyounlnuldimposeany
restrictions, I will respect them, Thanks,

Sincerely,

[



